
University of Missouri System COLUMBIA     |     KANSAS CITY     |     ROLLA     |   ST.  LOUIS

Procurement • 2910 LeMone Industrial Blvd • Columbia, MO 65201 •   573-882-3201   www.umsystem.edu 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
DATED AUGUST 7, 2020 

TO 
SPECIFICATIONS TO REQUEST FOR BIDS #21004 

FOR 
AVR SHOWROOM EQUIPMENT 

The above entitled specifications are hereby modified as follows and except as set forth herein 
otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  

Questions and Answers 
1. Question: When would the University be making the award?

Answer: The goal would be to announce an award within two weeks of the return date

2. Question: When would the desired installation timeframe be?
Answer: This is a priority for the department and the specifics would be discussed with the 
awarded respondent

3. Question: Are you open to bidding on partial or is the University looking to work with one 
vendor for all of the bid?
Answer: The University will award on a line-by-line, based on submissions received

4. Question: Item 1: Please provide any relevant architectural drawings, details, or images of 
the subject space. The physical constraints presented by the installation location have a 
significant effect on the design approach and overall cost.
Answer: Attached

5. Question: Item 1: The specified screen size is 25’x8’. Our engineering team assumes that 
this is referring to width and height of the desired display area. Do you have a specific target 
curvature radius for the display as well?
Answer: Estimated screen size would be 8.5m x 2.7m. It is recommended that suppliers 
include specifics regarding the proposed equipment.  Screen size and screen FOV/
curvature, depending on screen size, will optimize VR immersive experience with 
viewing/seating arrangement and space constraints shown on the architectural diagram

6. Question: Item 1: Because no details have been provided about the subject space or existing 
infrastructure, our team assumes that the display is to be designed and fabricated as a 
freestanding structure (not hung from any existing wall or structure). Please let us know if 
this is the correct assumption.
Answer: The concave would most likely be free-standing and not hung

7. Question: Item 5: Please clarify the specific manufacturer and product being requested for 
item #5. There are several products that have shared that name in recent years. Please also 
elaborate on the end-use functionality of this item.
Answer: The only product we have seen is ibench from EON. However, we are interested 
in evaluating other products that meet the overall need

8. Question: Are you expecting bidders to respond to the entire bid or can responders respond 
to individual components?
Answer:  See response to Item 3

9. Question: What is the expected award date for the successful bidder(s)?
Answer: See response to Item 1



University of Missouri System COLUMBIA     |     KANSAS CITY     |     ROLLA     |   ST.  LOUIS

Procurement • 2910 LeMone Industrial Blvd • Columbia, MO 65201 •   573-882-3201   www.umsystem.edu 

10. Question: Are bid responses required in hard copy format?
Answer: Bid responses need submitted as a physical copy to the address provided in the
RFB. For the submission, there should be a single hardcopy and an electronic PDF version
for each volume

11. Question: We saw the minimum 2-year warranty and support req, are there any other details
around service that we might need to know?
Answer: There are no other requirements. The respondents should provide specifics
regarding the years of warranty/support and what is included with the proposed services

12. Question: Are you expecting a bid directly from the vendor or would you prefer a bid
from a consolidator providing all components for the bid
Answer: We do not have a preference regarding the supplier. We are seeking a supplier
who can provide the products and meet the requirements as specified in the RFB

13. Question: If you are expecting a bid from the vendor, would you accept a
partial bid just for one item?
Answer: See response to Item 3

14. Question: Will you accept a response from a non-US company or would you prefer we bid
through a US-based organization.
Answer: Non-US suppliers can respond to the RFB

15. Question: The bid mentions Volume 1 and Volume 2. Do you require a Volume 1 or
are you just expecting the Bid Form Pricing section? is there a Word template we can
complete for these?
Answer: The submission should include two separate files. The fiscal piece (Volume 2)
must be submitted and sealed. Volume 2 must be separate from the response document
(volume 1)

16. Question: Will you accept electronic (emailed) bids?
Answer: No. Bids must be submitted to the physical address outlined in the RFB

17. Question: I assume you can receive FedEx delivery at the address provided?
Answer: Yes. As a reminder, Amendment 1 changed the due date to August 13 at 2:00 PM

Attention: Melissa Wampler 
University of Missouri System Procurement 
2910 LeMone Industrial Blvd 
Columbia, Missouri 65201 

18. Question: Is there a form / format for Volume I (Functional Section)?
Answer: There isn’t a specific format, however to limit the evaluation time it is preferred
to address the Detailed Specifications sections as outlined in the RFB

THE CURATORS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI 

By:  Melissa Wampler, MS, PMI-PBA 
Strategic Sourcing Specialist 
University of Missouri System Procurement 
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